
UNITED NATIOI'JS 

ECONOM~C 

AND 

GENP!RAL 

E/Ac.6/SR.l02 
3 ~reb 1951 

SOCIAL COUNCIL ENGLISH 
ORIGINAL: F.RENCH 

OON!'ENTS: 

£ha1rman: 

Members: 

Twelfth Session 

EOONOMIC OOMMl'l'r.EE 

StJ.SMARY REOORD OF THE HTJNDF.ED AND SEOOND MEErmG 

Held at Santiago, Chile, 
on Tuesdar, 27 Februar;y 1951, at 10.15 a.m. 

Item 30: Conclusion of an 1ntFtrnat1o:aal convention on CUstoms 

treatment of samples and advertising material~ (E/~.2/2~2, 

E/C.2/282/Add.l1 ~/AC.6/L.33, E/AC.6/L.34) 

Sir Ramai1W8mi .MUDA.I.VaP. 

Mr. MASOIN BeJ.sium 

Mr. CREPA~ Canada 

1-'fr. !ABBE Chile 

Mr. CRA China. 

Mr. KUI«>SI Czechoslovald.a 

Mr. IEGAT'l'E France 

Mr.ADARKAR India 

Mr. KROSROVANI Iran 

Mr. VELASCO Mexico 

Mr. HUSAIN Pakistan 

Mr. BARXB.'l'O Peru 

Mr. GARCIA Philippines 



E/JC.6/SP..l02 
Peee 2 

Members (continued): 

Mrs. NARRELL 

Mr. CARBONNIER 

Mr. CB:mNYSHEV 

Mr. PATTERSON 

Polllnd 

Sweden 

Union of Soviet Socialist Republics 

United Kingdom of Great Britain and 
Northern Irelond 

Mr. LUBIN Un1 ted States of .America 

Mr. BEY VERCESI U~:,.gua7 

Representatives of speci~lize~ agencies: 

Mr. MENDEZ International Labour Organisation (ILO) 

Mr. WILI.IAM3 International Monetary Fund 

Mr. SABA United Nations Educational, Scientific, 
and Cultural OrSf1n1zat1on (UNl!SCO) 

Representatives of non-governmental organizations: 

Secretariat: 

Mr. }()ORE ) Int9!"1lll tioiWl Chamber of COIIDII8rce (ICC) 
Mr. WATSON ) 

Mrs. SAI.HON 

Mr. WEINTRAUB 

Mr. SCHACRTJm 

Mr. DOMONT!Y1' . 

World Federation of United Natioas 
Associations (WFOHA) 

Director of the Division of Economic 
Stab1l1t7 and Development 

Department of Legal Mtai:rs 

Secretar.r of the Committee 

ITEM 301 CONCLUSION OF AN DITERNATIONAL CONVENI'ION ON CUST<M3 TREATMElfl' OF 

SAMPLI!.S AND ADVERTISIW MATERIAL. (E/0.2/282, E/C.282/Add.l, E/Ac.6/L.33 

E/Ac.6/L.34} 

The·CHAIRMAN announced that the ComMittee had before it a 40o.._nt 

(E/C.2/282 and E/C.2/282/Add.l) produced by the International CbMber of Co:r.merce, 

a non-goTermnental orsanization 1n category A; the doc\.llent ud& recamDendations 

relatins to an internationAl conTention on custOJIIS treatment of cmaplos and 

adTertieillg materials and SU889sted methods to be adopted b7 GoTen:aents 1n th!!.t 

respect. J'urthenaore 1 the deJ.esationa at Crnada, J'rance 1 Peru en4 tM Un.'\ ted 

Kizl84ca Md submitted a clre.tt resolution (B/AC.6/L.33) on the question. 

/ltr. LIGATT~ 



E/AC.6/SR.lC2 
Page 3 

Mr. IEGATrE (France) recalled that the International Chamber ot 
Commerce, which we an organization independent of the United Nations, as 

well as submitting to the Economic and Social Council its pro:posal (which 

the Council Committee on Non..COvernmental Organizations had declared to 

be admissible), had submitted a similar pro:posal to the Contracting Parties 

to the General Agreement on Tariffs ani\. Trade.. The Internatior.nl Chamber 

of Commerce, which had thus placed 1 ts proposal before two different 

authorities, thought that the t:l.me was ripe to prepare a draft convention 

on the subject. Thorough groundwork on the subject had already been done 

by the Ecouomic Committee of the League of Nations, which had produced a draft 

convention in 1935; that had been approved by thirteen States, and the 

legislation of several countrie~ hed to a large extent been baaed upon it. 

The ICC thought that on the basis of the League of Nations draft, it would be 

lX>BBible, after ma.ldng a few alterations to suit the present situation, to 

produce a text acceptable to a large numhe!" 0f :c,.J.ntries, and it vas counting 

on the support of the Economic and Social Council and of the meeting of the 

contracting parties. 

The first ~uestion vbich arose was that of the competence of, 

and possibilities of action by, the ConT'lciL It was certainly comiJetent to 

consider the matter, which would not otherwise have been placed on ita agenda. 

Th~t did not necessarily mean that the Council should deal with the matter 

itself. The Economic and Social Council had often tackled very difficult and 

highly technical questioz:s; for example, recent sessions at Geneva, had been 

devoted to economic developn.ent and full employment. Nevertheless, although 

there had often been occasion to appreciate the high quail ties of the 
I 

distinguished economists on th3 Council, there could be no doubt that, as 

regards customs policy, members of the Council would necessarily have to 

consult the exiJerts on that subject in their own country, as the preparation 

of the proposed .instrument would call for consideration of purely technical 

questions, such as, the size, qualit,y and quant_ty of the articles imported, the 

tmport duties and above all, the granting of mutual concessions. 

/As a consequence 



E/AC.6/SR.l02 
Page 4 

As a consequence, the French delegation thought it unlikely that a 

debate on the substance of the problem would prove useful, if held in the Council 

or the Economic Committee. Until such time as the organ provided for in the 

Havana Charter or some other specialized body had been set up, the Economic and 

Social Council would possess no effective instrument to enable it to carry out 

the task successfully. Moreover, it might be questioned if the establishment 

by the Council of a Committee of Experts to examine substance of the q~estion 

would be of any value. To establish the basis and general outlines of a 

convention was indeed tantamount to a readjustment of the different customs 

~oliciee. In short, it was inconceivable that the purposes envisaged by the 

:cc could be achieved by work carried out in the peace and solitude of study. 

A large amount of documentation would be required, and a request would have to be 

made for the good offices of experts from several countries. The proposed 

meeting of experts might therefore fail in ita task or find itself forced to 

convene a very large meeting, attended by hundreds of experts, which would 

entail prolonged delay and very heavy expenditure. 

It might be suggeetad that the Council would be failing in its task 

if it was deterred by the difficulties inherent in forming a committee of 

experts. His delegation did not think eo, however. It would not in any case 

be the first time that organs of the United Nations had han~ed over a task to 

an inter-governmental organization. Thus, when it had been necessary to 

prepare a draft convention on problems concerned with the importation of 

educational, scientific and cultural materials, UNESCO had referred the matter 

to the contracting p~rtiee. Thirty-two countries had taken part in the last 

session of the latter, and thirteen others had sent observers. According to 

statisticians, 90 per cent of world trade was carried on between member 

countries. 

/The Contracting 



E/AC. 6/SR .102 
Page 5 

'!'he Contracting Parties were neither hostile nor competitive towards 

the United Nations. Moreover, under Article XXIX of the General Agreement, the 

Contracting Parties miJ.st observe the Havana Charter to the fullest extent of 

their executive authority and having regard to the principles set forth in its 
• 

Ch8pters I to VI and IX. Further, Article XXIX provided that Part II of the 

Agreement should ':·1 RllBpended from tlw '"' t:~ ,.f £'ntry into force of the Havana 

Charter. 

The Agreement between the Contractillt.-, Parties was purely provisional 

and quite in conformity with the Havana Charter and ita preamble. The United 

l~ations, for ita part, was not unaware of the exlat:,lce of the General Agreement, 

and it maintained relations with the Contracting Parties; the Interim Commissio~ 

for the International Trade Organization had assisted at the third session of 

the Contracting Parties at Annecy. Article 87 of the Havana Charter provided 

for arrangements with inter-governmental organizations and co-opetation with 

them. Fu..rtr..er, even if the Havana r~hart.ar, 1 n p"'rticular Articles 17 1 18, 35 

and 44 which referred to customs questions, were in force, that would in no wny 

prevent the ITO from allowing action to be taken by the inter-governmental 

organizations in the best position for attaining the desired results. 

Naturally, the Council had tha ~overs of the specialized agencies under 

ita jurisdiction, even where such agencies had not ~et started to operate, as wa3 

the case with the ITO. 

Since the ICC had submitted the question direct to the Contracting Parties , 

it might be thought that it would be enough to refer the question to that 

competent. techrucal body, vi th the proviso that the Council might intervene 

if results did not come up to expectations. In any event, the French delegation 

~hought that, since the Council had placed the item on its agenda, it should 

express a wish that the Contracting Parties should examine the question at their 

~ext session and take the appropriate measures. His delegation did not think 

that such a wish would be without practical value, since fourteen of the 

eighteen members of the Council had taken part in the last session of the 

C't:;ntrnc tlng Parties. 

/To sum 



E/AC.6/SI.l00 
Pase 6 

To sum up· the French delegation was at the opinion that, in spite of 

the importance vh1c~ah~li0ti attached to the oustoms treatment of aamplee, 

it w.a preferable tcr technical reasons to entrust the etudy or· the problem 

to the Cont.-acting Parttea. The Joint draft resolution upheld that view. 

After reacU.ns the te:rt ot the draft, he added a few Callll:8nta. 

Aa regards the title, he would prefer. that the vorde "instruments de propagAnda 

c011111ereiale" shbuld.. l>e replaced. by "moyens de publ1 cite eommerciale" which 

were more in lteepill8 with French usage. With regard to the formula ":3ear1ng 

in mind" I that was intended to imply tbat the Councn bad not forgotten the 

work done by th& League of Nations fifteen years 1-efore; it vas also intended 

to draw the att-.ntton of the Cont-~cting Parties to that possible basta for 

· their work. Flmll.T, the. phrase "Recognizing the importance of 1nternati9nal 

act ton in this sphere" vas intended to define the Council's a ttl tude to the 

valuable 1n1tiat1ve taken by the ICC tn that field. 

The t-~ission of oumnary racorde to the Contracting Parties vas 

intended to keep the latter informed of the Council's point of view on the 

substance of. the. question and the procedure adopted, The final recODI'iendation 

e.xpra<JseC. in_ the reeolutton marked the Council's hope that the Contracting 

Parties would deal vi~ the-~oblem at their autumn meeting. 

In conclusion, he expressed the hope that the draft resolution 

eu~ttted by Canada, France, Peru and the United Kii~Sdom would meet with the 

unanlmous approva_l of the Co~ncil. 

Mr. CREPAULT (Canada) wished to expla1!1 briefly why his delegation 

appeared e:m.ong the E"ponsors of the draft under consideration (E/AC .6/L. 33). 

The Contract1Dg Parties to the General Agreement on Ta=-iffs ani!. Trade 

had for some t1Ji1e past been engaged in active negotiations for the purpose of 

lowering customs tariffs and eliminating trade barriers. 

The Canadian Government, realizing the neces&ity of facilitating 

trade, had considered that the experience of the Contract iDS Parties to the 

General Agreement might be utilized to advantage, and thorefare proposed 

that the question under consideration should be referred to those parties 

for consideration. The Joint draft resolution seemed to him a reasonable one, 

ant likely to hasten the solution of the problam, while leaving the Contracting 

Parties tree to aot as they thought fit. 
/He expressed 



E/AC .6/SR.l02 
Page 7 

rre expressed the hope that this draft would prove acceptable to the 

majority of the delegations. 

Mr. SABA (United Nations Educational, Scientific and Cultural Organization) 

said that certain of the recommendations formulated at Geneva had already been 

tncorporated in an international agre~rnent. 

The agreement in question was one to which the French representative 

had alroady referred, the agreement adopted by the General Conference of UNESCO 

on tho importation of educational, scientific and cultural mat.erial. It should 

ta observed that this agreement went beyond what the Committee of the League of 

Nations had envisaged. 

The 1950 Agreement had been adopted after exhaustive exchanges ot 

views bet-ween UNESCO and the contracting parties to the General Agreement. 

A~·ttcll'CJ 4 of that Agreement, regarding the importation of touristic material, 

.rol.i:i:'o:itn-;Gd in full the proposals of the League of Nations. The Contracting 

Ststes hcd undertaken to import duty free all publications aimed at encouraging 

tbo tourists from abroad. This agreement, moreover, went further that the draft 

eonvont1:m of the League of Nations since it did not distingiush between imports 

f'ot· th~; TJUD"ose of resale and those intended for free distribution. It 

cc;ntained other provisions ·such as those concerning catalogues and price lists 

ot' hooks and other educational articles 1 with 'W~l1ch UNESCO was more :particularly 

concer.1o:i. 

In reply to the CHAIRMAN, Mr. SABA (United Nations Educational, 

.:;.:l.<3ct:::.:f'ic and Cultural Organization) said the Agreement had been opened for 

s:l.r;nature only in the :previous November, and that· it bad already been signed 

0y ~oro than twenty States. 

~~. KUNOSI (Czechoslovakia) Wished to define his delegation's attitude 

L"~ \; (),J .,,., ,_. )- .J.JuoJD-ls Lmder consideration. 

/In the first 



E/AC. 6 jsn .102 
Page 8 

In the first place the draft of the International Chamber of Commerce 

was based on a ver.y old document which probably did not correspond to present 

realities. Moreover, this document had been circulated very recently, although 

the question was a highly technical one which required to be carefully studied 

by the Government services. l.&atly, the Lsague of Nations draft seemed never to 

have been put into force. It would be interesting to know why this was eo. In 

any case, it should be observed that Czechoslovak law granted a large number of 

the facilities provided for in this text. 

With regard to the joint draft resolu-tion (E/AC.f/1.33), he thought. 

that the contracting parties were competent to conduct bilateral negotiations, 

but he wondered whether it was qualified to draw up a model international 

convention. He considered that the best way of dealing with a customs problem 

was to have recourse to bilateral negotiations. The nations could thus grant 

each other advantages which corresponded to the reciprocal character of the 

commercial interchanges between two given countries. A general convention, on 

the other hand, would always tend to limit the advantages of each to the 

minimum acceptable to all. 

Moreover, there were about thirty-five contracting parties to the 

General Asreement, which was lese than the number of the Members of the United 

Nations. A certain number of CC'untries were therefore not represented. 

Ao a matter of fact the Czechoslovak deleeation thought that the 

Council might ver,y well help the Governments to conduct these negotiations. 

He did not see why the Council should not set up a committee of technical 

experts on which a large number of countries would be represented and in 

which the most varied and comprehensive opinions would be expressed. The 

document thus prepared by the committee of experts could then be made the 

subject of bilateral negotiations between the States concerned. 

/Mr. IEGATTE 



E/AC.6/SR.l02 
Page9 sq 

Mr. IEGATTE (France) wished to provide the Czechoslovak representa t 1 ve 

with a few additional items of information. The latter was qu!. te right in eayiDB 

that the draft convention prep!lred by the League of' Nations Committee did not 

appear to have been adopted by very :rmn,y States. In fact, very few Governments 

had entirely embodied in their legislation the draft convention adopted by the 

Economic Committee of the League of Nationa. But this did not mean that the work 

thus accomplished vas of no importaDCe or even of' no practical consequence. 

In the first place, thennras at least one State which had incor110rated 

the League of Nationa draft in full into its legislation. FurtheriOOre·, the draf't 

in question bad nevertheless had an influence on the re~ul.atione of a certain 

number of countries. 

As the Czechoslovak representative had pointed out, customs convention£ 

were essentially bilateral. But a bilateral b.greement usually rested on 

a reference docunent the choice, nature and contents of which were ve;:y importe.ct. 

Experience showed that the bilateral agreements eventWllly concluded on the ba.si£1 

of such a reference docunent bore a close relation to the solutions propoeed in 

that document. At the outset of the DOgotiatione, the. parties tended to reJect 

the solutions thus proposed but later they came "uack to them. It could not 

therefore be said that the existence of a draft convention vas unimportant. 

The Czechoslovak delegation also seemad to prefer that the C:&."a.ft 

convention should be :prepared by a technical organ belonging to the 

United Nations rather than by the contracting parties because the latter only 

numbered 32, ·or 45 if one counted the countries sending observers. It el::.ould. be 

observed, however, that the sole purpose in view was tc im.[Jrove the basis ot 

work established by the Economic Committee of the League of Nations. Tbe aim 

was to prepare a dooUIII9nt technically superior to that of the League of Natio:lB. 

For that purpose it was perhaps not necessary to rely on a study of the 

United Nations, which would have to be very technical. 

/In conclusion 



E/AC.6jsR.l02 
Page 10 

In conclusion he expressed the view that the IIBeting of thirty or fo:":"ty 

:cations would supply a sufficiently wide range of expert opinion to ensure that 

the work done would be likely to proTe acceptable to a large number of 

governments • 

Mr. MX>RE (Inter:cational Chamber of Commerce) did not thiilk: that the 

docUJ~~ent drafted by t:be Eoooomtc Committee of the Le~ue ot Nations was out of 

date. Although it was true that the draft convention in question was fifteen 

years old, the problem itself was still basically the same and the Inter:cational 

Chamber of Commerce had therefore decided, after studyi~ ~be draft in detail, tbat 

it might be used ae tbe basis for the conclusion of a convention. The proposed 

Etudy by a technical group, whether of the United !lations or some other body, 

would br1D8 all details up to date. As the Czechoslovak representative had _pointod 

out, it was quite true that the League of Nations draft had not been put into 

effect but it should be remembered that there had hardly been aey normal 

co:mmercial relations between Statos since 1935 and it would be desirable to atte::n:pt 

to restore them, and tbe ICC proposal was i!ltended as a step towards that 

objective. 

The draft recoDIIIIeDled by the International Chamber of Commerce was not 

the work of a few business men intent on their own interests, but. had been 

carefully prepared, with due resard to tbe needs of commercial travellers and to 

the necessity fo%" promot1DS the circulation of J»w products. By adopting the 
' draft unier consideration, t.he Counoil would help to achieve that international 

co-ope:::-ation in the eco:comic f'ield which was a duty laid upon 1 t by tho 

San Francisco Charter. 

Mr. C~iSBEV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) felt that the need 

for such a convention was by no means obvious. Problems relati:cg to the cuetoms 

t!"9atmsnt of samples a:OO. advex-tisiDg material could and should be solTe:.\ by maans 

of bilateral agreements which were the only mans of taking into account the 

problema peculiar to each country ani the provisions of tomes tic law in each case. 

Tbe Joint draft resolution (E/AC.6/L.33) was designed to refer tl:le study of the 

question to the contracttns parties to the General Agreement on Tariffs a:cd Tra.da 

or, in otl:ler words, to aim at the drawillg up of an international convention • ... 
Such a step was neither Juatitied :cor desirable and tbe liiDR del&gation would 

vote against the joint draft resolution. fMr. BARRETO 



E/Ac.6/SR/l02 
Page 11 

Mr. BARRETO (Peru) felt that, old as it was, the draft drawn up by the 

Economic Committee of the League of Nations was still relevant. It would, he 

thought, provide an excellent basis for work and the contracting parties to the 

General Agreement on Tariffs and Trade would undoubtedly be able to improve it. 

The Peruvian delegation was prepared to support the draft resolution submitted 

jointly by Canada, France, Peru and the United Kingdom. 

Mr. MASOIN (Belgium) regarded the Joint draft resolution (E/AC.6/L.33) 

as the expression of a moral obligation upon the Council. The Economic Committee 

had at its disposal a draft prepared by the League of Nations which, although never 

put into effect, had been incorporated in the laws of a nwnber of countries;· 

moreover, there was a group, consisting of the contracting parties to the General 

Agreement on Tariffs and Trade, which had special competence in the fieid of 

commercial relations between States and of customs tariffs. He was glad that the 

Council had the opportunity of referring the League of Nations draft to the 

contracting parties for study. 

He did not agree with the USSR representative as to the desirability of 

bilateral negotiations. He felt that a bilateral system would reduce trade to the 

level of the opportunities offered by the lees generous party and to that of the 

~ore restrictive legislation. 

of multilateral negotiations. 

It was better to take advantage of the benefits 

In that connexion he pointed out that the 

contracting parties were thirty.two in number and that their trade represented 

approximately 90 per cent of the world total. There would clearly be an advantage 

in exploiting that situation and his delegation felt that the Economic Committee 

could rely upon the contracting parties to adapt the League of Nations draft to 

the present situation. 

/In reply to 



E/AC.6/SR. 102 
Page 12 

In reply to the scruples expressed by the French representative, he 

said the Committee could incorporate In the joint draft resolution a phrase 

reserving the Council's technical position, in soi!le such words as: "without 

pronouncing on the manner and conditione in which those documents shall be used". 

In conclusion he said hie delegation would sup~ort the Joint draft 

resolution (E/AC.6/L.33). 

l1r. ADARKAR (India) said that he would confine hie statement to 

procedural matters at this stage. As regards the substance, he agreed with the 

French delegation that it was somewhat too technical and in view of the changal 

circumstances, further and detailed consultation by not only the Council, but 

all Member Governments of the United Nations and the contracting parties of the 
was necessary. Unfortun~t~lY., however the G.A.T.T. 

G.A.T.T./was not an organization an~ naa no consu~tative status. Hence, 

although the matter might well be discussed by contracting parties jointly, it 

would be the correct procedure to address them individually. It was relevant 

to point out that the International Chamber of Commerce had itself referred 

this matter to the G.A.T.T. and no doubt ~he G.A.T.T. countries would give their 

views jointly or separately in due course. It must be Temem~ered that after 

all a Convention was not merely a technical question, but that the highest 

common factor of agreement, arived at by negotiation, would be the basis.of 

the Convention. 

It was for that reason that the Indian delegation submitted ita draft 

amendment (E/AC.6/L.34) requesting the Secretary-General to transmit the 

documentation and the summary recorda of the debate on that subject by the 

Council to Governments Members of the United Nations and to other Governments 

participating 1n the General Agreement on Tariffs and Trade, and to invite 

their views. 

Mr. LUBIN {United States of America) thought that the contracting 

Parties to the General Agreement on Tariffs and Tr&de were competent to deal 

with the question of the customs treatment of commercial samples and referred 

in that connexion to Articles VII, VIII and IX of the General Agreement which . 
contelned provisions to that effect. He also pointed out that the Council and 

the Secretariat did not have the same facilities as the contracting parties. 

7or those reasons he was 1n favour of referring to the contracting parttes the 

question of concluding an international convention on the customs treatment of 

samples and advertising material. 

, /Mr. CREPAULT 



E/AC .6/SR/102 
Pege 13 

Mr. CREPAULT (Canada) associated himself vith the remarks made ly 

+he Uni tc;;n States representative. If the Couno1l were to follow the Indian 

representative's euggeatione, it "iould be faced at ita fourteenth session with 

the Brune situation as now -- that ie, it would havt~ to choose between setting 

up a technical committee and referring the matter to the contracting parties. 

As regards th.J etatQlllent made by the USSR representative, he pointed 

out that the draft rgeolution made no specific reeammend&tlons to the contracting 

parties to the General Agre&mant onTariffe and Trade; there was no question 

of deciding wh~ther or not it was neceeeary to have a convention in that field. 

The CoQ~cit confiuod itself to transmitting to the contracting parties to the ... 
General Agreame~t on Tariffs and Trade the summary records of the debates 

deToted to that subject "by the Council, and the Canndiaa delegation wae co.nfi(Lmt 

that the contracting parties would be able to take the appropriate action 

whether relating to an international convention or simply to bilateral or 

multilateral agreements. 

Mr. ADARKAR (India), in reply to the United States representative, 

wiehed to make it clear that he did not question the competence of the contractine 

po.rtlea to the GenerF.~.l .~.greemant on TB.l"'t:!f'e and Trade, 'but only the nonsultative 

statue of that body. A recognition of the G.A.T.T. without such a consultative 

stt-.tus might creato a precedent and p::.-ove a source of embarrassment. 

Mr. J..FGATI:E (France) belleved that he had replied to t"le Indian 

repree6ntat1ve 1 l objection 1n advance. If the International Trade Organization 

existed at the prt'!aent time it would be a simple matter for tbe Council to 

refer the question to lt. The ITO would then be competent under the terms of 

the Havana Charter to apply to the contracting parties to the General Agreement 

on Tariffs and Trade. He felt that, falling the ITO, the Economic and Social 

Council could take euoh action ln place of a specialized agency which had not 

yet been eet up. 

He agreed with the Indian representative that a dangerous precedent 

might there~y be established but recalled that if the ITO e%isted with a statue 

similar to that provided for by the Havana Charter, it could obtain ita 

d~cumentation rrom non-goverrweutal organizations. It would also be able to 

apply to the contracting parties, and the !conomic and Social Council could do 

likevtse. 
/In conclusion 



E/AC.6/SR.l02 
Page 14 

In conclusion, he emphasized how desirable 1t was for the Ccuncil to 

take advantage of the competence of the contracting parties in customs mbtters. 

That did not mean, however, that the Council wo~ld be dropping the question 

once and for all, 

Mr. BARRETO (Peru) said that his delegation considered that the 

documents should be transmitted to the contracting parties for two reasons. 

The first was the reason given by the United St~tes representative; the second 

was that the contracting ~artie~.to the Qonaral A~oomont wo~o best quol!fiod to 

study tho g,uoatian and to toko ttot1on on tho oono.lusicnB to which its studies :Wd. 
The contracting parties would be able to take a general point of view 

which would enable a practical agreement to be reached., and this if it was 

satisfactory could be submitted to the Council in order that the countrles 

which were not contracting parties might accede to it if they wished. 

Mr. GARCIA (Philippines) said that hie delegation a~proved the prudent 

and realistic attitude reflected 1n the joint draft resolution, He thought it 

was difficult not to be 1n agreement with the French representative. It would 

be wise to take advantage of a careful study made by a competent body, and the 

International Cham.ber of Commerce should be congratulated .n its in\tiative. 

He drew the Council's attention to the passage in document E/C.2/282 

in which the ICC said ''In the Committee 'a opinion there el}ould be little 

difficulty in reaching agreement rapidly among governments.,,." 

The French representative had said that there were no direct relations 

between the Council and the group of contracting parties to the Gene;o-~ ,, AgrePr'Ant; 

on Tariffs and Trade. He ventured to remind him that while fourteen membe1·s of 

the Economic and sooial Council were controcting parties to the General Agreement 

the other members might also take an interest in the conclusion of a convention 

on the subject. 

The Philippines delegation wondered whether it was not possible to 

eccept the amendment of India which seemed to it clear and logical~ As far as 

it was concerned, it was prepared to support that emendm.entr and it BSKe-' t 1 

sponsors of the joint draft resolution to give 1.t favourable conside"tatjp, 

/He also 



E/AQ.6/SR.lC2 
Page 15 

He alB~ thoueht that it, nnght be 1iell to modify th& beb~ ~-'~ r)b of the fire· 

praragraph of the Joint draft resolution. The expression "bearine; in mind" seemed 

to imply that the Council should not loee sight ~' the draft convention of the 

Economic Committee of the League of Nations by adopting a convention of similar 

substance. 

He the.rs~·t'ra i!r'Opose& that th:' ,,.,l ,"3 'h~arillfs in mi.nd" should be re.Placed 

by the -word 11l"Bcall:ing" which was a mo<:~· 1wuderi i':~m. 

Mr. AD.ARKAR (Lndia), after hearirlt:, the ar.~P~~~""''" of the re:presentative of 

France, did not understand why the latter was fl.Ot L r J, ;UJ ·0f the drafting of a 

more complete resolution under which all the States Members of the United Nations, 

and not only the contracting parties, would be invited to study that important 

question. 

The French representative had referred to organizations in connexion with 

the contracting parties to ths General Agree!IJI3nt. on Tariffs and Trade.· Altho1.4$h 

the contracting parties had a Secretariat, they were not an orbanization. They 

merely represented a group of parties to an agreement who met together to net:Sotiate 

and promote the purposes set forth in the General Ae,reement. They had not the statu, 

of an organization nor had they consu1tative status with the United Nations in the 

sense provided for in the Charter. 

He did not agree with the Peruvian represehtative that the countries 

which were not contracting parties to that Agreement would accept the measures 

taken by those who were. It was a question concerninb which ther~ must be 

negotiati }1JB in order to roach a.a general agreement a.a possible. That was the aim 

of the amendment proposed by ilia <!elegation. 

AJ3 regards the time factor, since the contracting parties woule, not meet 

until September, the Council woul~ not, in any event, be able to ascertain their 

views until i.its fourteenth session. The procedure recommendod would thus involve 

110 do lay. 

dt, HUSAIN (PaktataH) thought that the 1t,tHan amen~'OOnt, was very logical. 

St: tee which were parties to tl\cJ Gm1eral Agreement on 'f..;~,rtffs and Trade woro not 

a.V rram'ba:n~ '1[ tl'le lJ:n1 t-~· 1 n~\ t, l · ,, , and conv<~r"<:l9l i' [\,· rnJ~?~!'I of the UnHed Na tiona 



E /AC. 6/SR.lCY2. 
Page 16 

were not all parties to the Agreement. It was only proper to secure the 

participation of as many nations as possible in the consideration of the question. 

Furthermore, in view of the date fixed for the meetins of the contracting parties, 

the procedure proposed by the Indian delegation would cause no delay. 

Pakistan would vote for the an:sndment proposed by \he Indian delegation. 

Mr. MASOIN (Belgium) supported the idea of transmitting documentation 

to all the Members of the United Nations as well as to the contracting parties, 

and he thought that all the members of the Committee were of ,that opinion, but he 

also believed there was disagreement amongst them as to the adivisa.bility of 

inviting those countries to state their views. He therefore !Jroposed a coml)rOmise 

formula which would consist of the deletion from sub-paragraph (a) of the Indian 

amendment of the words "and to invite their views"; and the ' transfer of those 

words to sub-paragraph (b). 

In that way, certain delegations might find the.maelvea able to vote for 

sub-paragraph {a), and to adopt another attitude with regard to sub-paragraph (b) 

if they agreed with the Belgium delegation that by. invi.ting those countries to 

express their views, the Eoonomic and Social Council would be intervening in the 

technical study of the draft convention without having at its disposal the necessary 

resources for doing so. 

If the Indian representative accepted this amendment, the Belgian 

delegation would vote for sub-paragraph (a). 

Mr. lliBIN (United States of .1\merica) could not accept the Belgian 

proposal if 1 t resulted in the eli!nination of the two last sub -p:Lragraphs of the 

joint draft resolution. Tte pur~8e of the Council shculd be to obtain concrete 

results as soon as possible. This was the purpose e!Dad at by the authors 

of the joint draft resolution in the two last :paragraphs. It was even possible tha 

the contracting p:Lrtiee would taka action at their Lext meeting. 

His delegation thought, however, that the documentation would in an;y 

event be tranami tted to the States which were not contracting :parties and believed 

that eveZ"Y,body agreed on that po"':J.t. 

Re proposed that a sub -paragraph to that effect should be added to the 

joint draft resolution. 

/Mr. ImATTE 



E/AC. 6/SR.lOC. 
Pabe 17 

Mr. LEGATTE (France) was certain that the very clear proposal put forward 

by the United States of America was a step towards a solution. The French 

delegation had at first thought, when preparing the joint draft resolution, that 

documentation should be transmitted only to the contracting parties, because they 

constituted the technical body competent to deal with the question. but it saw no 

objection to the documentation being also transmitted to the States which were not 

contracting parties. 

Mr. PATTERSON (United Kingdom) supported the United States proposal and 

urged that the last two sub-paragraphs of the joint draft resolution should be 

retained. The question was a technical one and should be treated on a technical 

basis. 

In any case, it would be quite in order for States which were not 

contracting parties to receive the documentation and to be kept informed of the 

results of the study. 

Mr. CREPAULT (Canada) sup:ported the French representative and thoue,ht the 

Council was within reach of a solution of the problem. 

Instead, however, of the additional sub-paragraph proposed by the 

United States representative, he thought that it might be preferable simply to add 

to the last paragraph but one of the joint draft resolution, after the words 

"requests the Secretary-General to transmit" the words "to Governments .Members 

of the United Na tiona and". 

Mr. ADARKAR (India) did not agree with the United States representative. 

The amendment proposed by the Indian delegation would not prevent the contracti~ 

parties from examining the question. 

As regards the Canadian proposal, it differed very little from the 

Indian amendment, but it was lees complete, since it would still be necessary to 

ascertain what measures should be taken if the contracting parties adopted a draft 

convention. The contracting parties no doubt consti tutE.d a technical group, but 

Members of the United Nations who were not contracting parties to the General 

AgreDnent on Tariffs Bnd Trade might also be competent to deal with the question. 

The decision of the contracting parties should not be binding upon the other 

Members of the United Nations. If an agreement were reached at the next session 

of the contractil'l6 parties, the Council could examine what other Ir.sasv.re& sho-..:l.Q 

'he taken. 



E I AC • 6 /SR. 102 
Page 18 

The CHAIRMAN put the various amendments to the vote. 

1. Indian amendment (E/AC.6/L.34) 

The amendment was rejected by 11 votos to 4, with 3 abstentions. 

2. Canadian amendmeht, consisting of the addition of the words "to Govern~nta 

M9mbera of the United Nations and'' to tbe last paragraph but one of the Joint 

draft resolution (E/AC.6/L.33) after the words "requests the Secretary-General 

to tranami t". 

The amendment was adopted by 15 Totes to none 1 with 3 abstentions. 

3. Philippine amendment, consisting of the replacement in the first sub-paragraph 

of the Joint draft resolution of the woris "Bearina in mind" by the word 

"recalling". 

The amendment was e.~opted by 8 votes to none, with 1~ abstentions. 

The CHAIIMAN then put to the vote the joint draft resolution aubmi tted 

by Car~da, France, Peru and the United Kingdom (E/AC.6/L.33) as amended. 

The draft resolution was a~opted by 15 votes to 3. 

,The meeting rose at J.2 .50 p.m. 




